s22()ey)

E&W
Friday, 13 November 2015 2:23 PM

justice.qld.gov.au)’;

Subject: . Asbestos Board irﬁport for Floors of Electrical Switchrooms [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: f18® Import data 010112-131115.xIsx
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Regards

!nwronmenl and Wildlife | Regulated Goods Policy

Trade and Customs Branch | Traveller, Customs and Industry Policy Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Policy Grou

border.gov.au
Website: www.border.gov.au

the Australian Border Force Act 2015 (Cth). The recipient organisation has undertaken that this information
be used or further disclosed except for the purpose for which it was disclosed by DIBP or as otherwise requir
authorised by law.

This information has been disclosed by the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) under Part 6 o
ill not
d or

From: S22(1)(@)(i)" (AGD) [maito S22(1)(@)(i)s2.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 3:07 PM

To: E&W
S22(1) (@)1 (§22(1)(@)) asbestossafety.gov.au); S22(M(@)MIIIT
(AGD)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Asbestos Board import for Floors of Electrical Switchrooms

Dear-

Thank you for your call today.

Page 2 of 0
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From: S22(1)(@)(i)"] (AGD)
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2015 11:50 AM

To: (AGD); (AGD); (AGD)
o SIRNGMI. . (v BN (), S22Ne) o), S22 (o)

Subject: RE: Asbestos Board import for Floors of Electrical Switchrooms

Notes from Todays (4/11/2015) site visit

@ O

oC U
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!!' V|ser ork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 2" | Mobile: S22(1)(@){ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: 522(1)(@)(i) ] (AGD)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 3:34 PM

To: (AGD)

Cc: (AGD); $22(1)(@)(ii) (AGD)

Subject: Asbestos Board import for Floors of Electrical Switchrooms
Page 4 of 0
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Hi

As%ssed to try and investigate further than our initial report of one board test for Chrysotile (@5%) used by SA
electric switch room floors.

I’d like to collect who the Manufacture was, how they got the supply? Name of how the supplier gets product etc
What made them think the product didn’t contain asbestos. One test three years ago probably isn’t enough but I'll
review paperwork and SDS.

This can all then be reported to customs.

Then for us...

How many have been build ? What floor area or exposure each worker has had? How many screws / how much dust
etc

Where they have been supplied?

Working from 3000-4000m2 used in 3 years — maybe use 1000m2 a year and at 100m2 on each unit — may have
made 10 units??

| can advise both on contacting customers (can make them do if they need to) and on worker potential exposures
once | see what they do (and they have test results).

They will need to get- or others at- to chat about worker exposure (lifetime exposure risk etc) with the
workers ...

I'll call you after I've been out there at 8am tomorrow.

!!le' !!wsor *Iork Environment

Specialist Services Team, SafeWork SA

Ph: +61 8 8463 | Mobile: “ | Fax: +61 8 8226 4999
sa.gov.au | www.safework.sa.gov.au | www.facebook.com/safeworksa

Level 4, 33 Richmond Road, KESWICK SA 5035

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public intere
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised.

the

er

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by DIBP und

Page 5 of 0
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii) (AGD) <s22(1)(a)(ii) sa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2015 4:04 PM

To: E&W

Subject: We just those with asbestos tests relevant on scope

Search NATA using their search function
http://nata.com.au/nata/orgs-and-facilities/advanced search?view=application

Page 1 of 0
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From: ” (AGD) Fsa.gov.aw
Sent: riday, ay 2016 8:5

To: E&W
Subject: FW: Possible asbestos contamination [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

!!lel !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 2% | Mobile: S22()(a)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: (AGD)
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 2:55 PM
To: (AGD)

Subject: FW: Possible asbestos contamination [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

FYI

Construction Team, SafeWork SA

Ph: +61 8 8303 | Mobile: S22(H)(@)(ii) | Fax: +61 8 8303 0277

From: (AGD)
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 2:50 PM
To: (AGD)

Ce: (AGD); S22(M(@)(i)] (AcD); S22(M(@)(i)] (AGD)

Subject: FW: Possible asbestos contamination [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello-

| have received information from the EPA which is of concern. Last night they received a complaint,

e
t 198

O
S S
| have spoken with , Manager Investigation Unit who is sending an investigator to the site on M%dam
©
o
& &
— O
The Investigator will be calling me on Monday to coordinate a joint visit and possible joint Investigation. 0 E
>
I will keep you informed. O g
—
o €
Photos from their website % %
O O
o
oC W

Page 1 of 0 e
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Team Leader
Construction Team, SafeWork SA

Ph: +61 8 8303 | Mobile: $22(1)(@)(ii) | Fax: +61 8 8303 0277

S
[
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This email message may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only
the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or copy this email. If this email is received in
error, please inform the sender by return email and delete the original. If there are doubts about the
validity of this message, please contact the sender by telephone. It is the recipient’s responsibility to
check the email and any attached files for viruses.
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sz2(ayil)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon_

Myself and my coIIeague- have been provided with your email correspondence with of
our Regulated Goods Policy Section in relation to allegations of asbestos importations

! and myself will be the Case Officers for the ABF investigation into any unlawful asbestos importations-. |
ent much of today reading through all the documents and correspondence forwarded to me and have just begun
to get an appreciation of the progress to date.

ay 2016 4:43 PM

| would like to request a meeting you both (and any of your colleagues that are involved from your end) to touch
base with your investigation and statutory obligations and duties, and how they may complement and overlap with
our investigation.

| have drafted a few dot points to seek clarification on when we meet, but a couple of urgent ones that come to
mind are:

Other points that come to mind include

Page 1 of 0
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Please let me know when you may be available to discuss this matter with me. | look forward to working with you
and Safework SA on this important investigation.

Kind regards

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Branch | Investigations Division
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

220 Commercial Road, Port Adelaide SA 5015

P: (08) 8447 | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: §22(1)(@)(ii)
E: border.gov.au

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982

Page 2 of 0
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From: m (AGD) Fsa.gov.aw
Sent: rida ay 2016 10:

To:
Cc:

Subject: : Asbestos referral -

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear- —our investigator is_ will be your contact at SWSA regarding legal evidence collection.
We have a brief going to our exec at 12.30 today I'll send you a copy after the meeting (incase anything needs
adding).

However in the interim | have attached the notices issued by SWSA to date.
Responses to the dot points are also included below...

FOI Page 30 of 102




!!' V|ser ork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¢ | Mobile: §22(@)(@)(ii)

Page 2 of 0
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Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: [mailto:$22(1)(@)(ii) " border.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2016 4:13 PM

To: (AGD); (AGD)
Ce: s22(1)(a)i) Esw
Subject: Asbestos referral [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon_

Myself and my colleague- have been provided with your email correspondence with of
our Regulated Goods Policy Section in relation to allegations of asbestos importations by

. and myself will be the Case Officers for the ABF investigation into any unlawful asbestos importations-. |
spent much of today reading through all the documents and correspondence forwarded to me and have just begun
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

Please let me know when you may be available to discuss this matter with me.
Did you have a date and time in mind ? — happy to all meet together and introduce-

Releass
Freedo

Page 3 of 0
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$22(1)(@)(ii)

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Branch | Investigations Division
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

220 Commercial Road, Port Adelaide SA 5015

P: (08) 8447 F®® | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: 822(2)(a)(ii)
E:822(1)(a)(i) border.gov.au

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act
1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Page 4 of 0
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s22(1)(@)(i)
Monday, 6 June 2016 9:26 AM

s2M@@ W
From:

Sent

To sa.gov.au’; 822(1)(@)(ii)@sa.gov.au'

Cc;
Subject: uery regarding possible use of APC sheeting S37(1){@)" " [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Good morning S22(M@)I

Thank you very much for meeting with us last week. At the conclusion of our meeting we prepared and provided an
short internal brief outlining a summary of the matter thus far for distribution to our Branch Heads in Canberra. The

brief included a short dot point outlining the suspected use of asbestos sheeting SST(I)E@)NIINENEN

(as outlined on page 4 of your Brief to Executive dated 27 May 2016 (extract below) )

Thanks a lot
Regards

[

s22(1)(@)(i)

]

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Branch | Investigations Division
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

220 Commercial Road, Port Adelaide SA 5015

P: (08) 8447 [ | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: S22( (@)

E: S22(M)@)([i)W@border.gov.au

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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m (AGD)msa‘gov.aw
onday, 6 June 2016 10:15

Zaiian szl
: Query regarding possible use of F™: sheeting 887(1)(@) """

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Our process will be to Inform S22(A)@E)IIIIII. HWSA representative for asbestos imports (however only
when evidence is provided regarding locatio

This all should be part of the stocktake process currently underway.

Chief Adviser Work Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 [2&8 Mobile: S22(1)@)(H)N

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: S22(M)(@}INY [mailto S22E)@)MIN @border ov.au]

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 9:26 AM

To: (AGD); (AGD) o
Cc: e}
Subject: Query regarding possible use of ™ sheeting in Port Hedland [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 1©))
X~

()]
" -~
Good morning S22(A)(@) M £ 5
Thank you very much for meeting with us last week. At the conclusion of our meeting we prepared and provideﬂﬂan:
short internal brief outlining a summary of the matter thus far for distribution to our Branch Heads in Canber heQ
brief included a short dot point outlining the suspected use of asbestos sheeting "(E
(as outlined on page 4 of your Brief to Executive dated 27 May 2016 (extract below) ) o E
m s~
— O

o LU
FOI Page 36 of 102




Thanks a lot
Regards

S

s22(1)(@)(i)

|

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Branch | Investigations Division
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

220 Commercial Road, Port Adelaide SA 5015

P: (08) 8447 [ | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: E22(AN@E)GN

E: S22 )@)(ii2border.gov.au

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
Attachments:

From: m (AGD)Wsa.gov.aw
Sent: onday, 6 June 2016 3:
s22(1)(@)(i)

Emailing - Rapid Response Protocol - August 2014.pdf
Rapid Response Protocol - August 2014.pdf

https://www.asbestossafety.gov.au/managing-importation-asbestos-australia

FYl —the National Response Protocol — SA will inform WA when we have confirmation that the materials used
definitely went to WA etc...

-importation-ashestos-australia#managing-the-importation-of-goods

Just incase you haven’t seen the National Import fact sheets etc.

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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From: m' (AGD) W@sa.gov.av
Sent: ednesday, 8 June 2016 7:

To:
Subject: w: Ministerial Statement
Attachments: 16SWSA0251 - Ministerial Statement Import of ACM.doc; ATT00001.htm

Sent using OWA for iPhone

From: S22()@NH)! (AGD)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 5:57:47 PM
To S (AGD)
Subject: FW: Ministerial Statement

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: S22(A)(@Y (AGD)

Sent: 8/06/2016 5:13 PM

To: S22(M)(@Y(AGD)

Subject: Fwd: Ministerial Statement

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:' M (AGD)" SZZ(ENIIIN @ sa ov.au>

Date: 8 June 2016 at 15:34:28 ACST

To: 'S22(M)(@IN (AGD)" S22MN@NMIMEdoc 52 ov.au>

Subject: FW: Ministerial Statement

As discussed.

Cheers,

[

From: (AGD)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 1:23 PM
To: (AGD)

Subject: Ministerial Statement
Document attached

Kind regards

Policy and Governance Team, SafeWork SA
Ph: +61 8 8303 8 | Mobile:
S22 @) @sa.gov.au | www.safework.sa.gov.au | www.facebook.com/safeworksa

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982

FOI Page 39 of 102



Level 4, 33 Richmond Road, KESWICK SA 5035

SafeWork SA

Ik

mation » ¢ e support

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege or public interest immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised.

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4
paper = 1 litre of water

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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From: m (AGD) msa.gov.aw
Sent: ursda uly 2016

To:

Ce: D) S22()@)() (ACD)
Subject: : Improvement Notices

Attachments: WHSIN 306803 Closed.pdf

FYI

New import procedure for _

Still unsure who is replacing- as the SWSA investigator.

!!|e| !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 % | Mobile: $22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

Page 1 of 0

Released by DI
Freedom of Info
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From: m

Sent: rida uly 2016 11:53 AM

To: (AGD)'

Cc: GD); m (AGDY
Subject: : Improvement Notices = LASSIFIED]

Good morning-

Thank you very much for sending that through.

I don’t know if you’ve seen the news the past couple of days but asbestos in QLD and WA (unrelated to this current
matter) has again made headlines and of course ABF has been mentioned in relation to imports and what we are
doing about it.

http://www.news.com.au/national/western-australia/roof-panel-removed-from-perth-childrens-hospital-to-be-

tested-for-asbestos/news-story/1d939e89fe71dc87298831348dc573el

Regards

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Branch | Investigations Division
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

220 Commercial Road, Port Adelaide SA 5015

P: (08) 8447 | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: $22(1)(@)(ii)
E: border.gov.au

From: (AGD) [mailto:822(1)(@)(ii)  sa.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 12:19 PM

To:
c (AGD); S22(1)(@)i (AGD)

cc-
Subject: FW: Improvement Notices

FYI

New import procedure for
Still unsure who is replacing as the SWSA investigator.

!!|e| !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 2" | Mobile: S22(1)(@){ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

ation Act 1982

P under the

Page 1 of 0
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From: m(AGD) Fsa.gov.aw
Sent: rida uly 2016 1:3

To: s22(1)a)(i)
Subject: . Improvement Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: HWSA Imported Materials with Asbestos Working Group [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

!!|e| !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 % | Mobile: $22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: [mailto border.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2016 11:23 AM
To: (AGD)

Cc (AGD); 822(1)(@)(ii) ~ (AGD)

Subject: RE: Improvement Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning-

Thank you very much for sending that through.

| don’t know if you’ve seen the news the past couple of days but asbestos in QLD and WA (unrelated to this

current

matter) has again made headlines and of course ABF has been mentioned in relation to imports and what we are

doing about it.

http://www.news.com.au/national/western-australia/roof-panel-removed-from-perth-childrens-hospital-tc

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

From: S22(1)(@)(ii) | (AGD) [mailto:S22(1)(@)(ii) " sa.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 12:19 PM

o
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To:
o AN (Aco: S22 (A6D)

Subject: FW: Improvement Notices

FYI

New import procedure for
Still unsure who is replacing as the SWSA investigator.

Mork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 4 | Mobile: S22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

Ender t
Ac

o
=

ation

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to wh
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the mess
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, le
privileged and/or copyright information.

DIEE
Inforrm

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities otﬂ
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Priv
1988.

3
Qﬁ

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Released
Freedom
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From: m (AGD) Fsa.gov.aw
Sent: rida uly 2016 3:4
To: s22(1)a)(i)

: Improvement Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Subject:
Attachments: RE: Thank you [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]; FW: HWSA Imported Materials with Asbestos
Working Group [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

FYI
Our new Investigation starts Monday so should be in contact sometime after that via- (A/Manager
Investigations Team).

!!lel !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ™ | Mobile: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: (AGD)
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2016 1:03 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Improvement Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

!!lel !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 89 | Mobile: S22(1)(a)(ii)

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
Ce: (AGD); $22(1)(@)(ii) (AGD)
Subject: RE: Improvement Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning-

Thank you very much for sending that through.

¥ DIBP under the

| don’t know if you’ve seen the news the past couple of days but asbestos in QLD and WA (unrelated to this c
matter) has again made headlines and of course ABF has been mentioned in relation to imports and what w
doing about it.

dp
Freedom ofinformation Act 1982

Se

http://www.news.com.au/national/western-australia/roof-panel-removed-from-perth-childrens-hospital-to-

tested-for-asbestos/news-story/1d939e89fe71dc87298831348dc573el

Rele
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

P: (08) 8447 | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: $22(1)(a)(ii)
E: border.gov.au

From: (AGD) [mailto:522(1)(a@)(ii) " 'sa.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 12:19 PM

To:
c (GD); S22()@NN (AGD)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Improvement Notices

FYI

New import procedure for
Still unsure who is replacing as the SWSA investigator.

!!|e| !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 % | Mobile: $22(1)(a)(ii)

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
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Sent: rida uly 2016 3:45 PM
To: (AGD)'
Subject: : Improvement Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for letting me know. | spoke with-
which sounds like a good idea to see where we are all up to.

Cheers

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

earlier today and he suggested another catch up when they start

From: (AGD) [mailto:822(1)(@)(ii)  sa.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2016 3:10 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Improvement Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

FYI
Our new Investigation starts Monday so should be in contact sometime after that via- (A/Manager
Investigations Team).

!!|e| !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¥4 | Mobile: S22(1)(@)(ii)

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
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From: [mailto:$22(1)(@)(ii)" " border.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2016 11:23 AM
To: (AGD)

Cc: (AGD); $22(1)(a)(ii)  (AGD)

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

F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: $22(T)(@)(ii)

P: (08) 8447 |
E: border.gov.au

From: (AGD) [mailto:522(1)(@)(ii)'sa.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 12:19 PM

To:
c (AGD); S22(M)(@)N (AGD)

Cc-

Subject: FW: Improvement Notices

FYI
New import procedure for

Still unsure who is replacinl as the SWSA investigator.

!!|e| !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 [ | Mobile: S22(1)(@)(ii)

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
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From: Wsa.gov.aw
Sent: :
To: justice.qgld.gov.au); DALE Erin;_

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon all,

| am concerned that if customs are aware of this import why they haven’t raised the RRP (or are they also waiting on
the test results?).

SafeWork SA issued_ to formally request the documents required for the HWSA Imported Materials
with Asbestos Working Group — Rapid Response Protocol this morning.

Can you please advise further?

Thanks

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
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Sent: ednesda ugust 2016 3:11 PM

To: (AGD); 522(1)(@)(il), E22(AN(@NMNustice i gov.au); E22(ANENG)
Cc: DALE Erin

Subject: . Importation o - [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Afternoon -

We were made aware of this matter yesterday afternoon and have sought additional details on the
importations and the test outcomes. Once we have the full details our intention is to invoke the
RRP. We'll keep you updated on progress.

Regards

National Compliance Programme

Customs Compliance Branch | Border Management Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force

P: 02 6275 M:
E: border.gov.au

From: (AGD) [mailto sa.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 3:04 PM

To:

Cc:

- justice.ald.gov.au); DALE Erin; $22(1)(@)(ii)
Subject: FW: Importation of ACM -

Good afternoon all,

N
0
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| am concerned that if customs are aware of this import why they haven’t raised the RRP (or are they also wa%\g g
the test results?). — LE_)_
SafeWork SA issued to formally request the documents required for the HWSA Imported Ma@ls(:
with Asbestos Working Group — Rapid Response Protocol this morning. 3 :
®

Can you please advise further? K®;
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!!le' !!wser u/ork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¢ | Mobile: §22(2)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Sent: ednesda August :

Subject: - Importation o -47G(e)  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Thanks

Will leave it with you to raise.

Sent from my Windows Phone

From:
Sent: 17/08/2016 2:40 PM

: DALE Erin
Subject: RE: Importation of ACM - [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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

- justice.qld.gov.au); DALE Erin; $22(1)@)(ii)
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

SafeWork SA issued 47G(b) to formally request the documents required for the HWSA Imported Materials
with Asbestos Working Group — Rapid Response Protocol this morning.

Can you please advise further?
Thanks

s22(1)(a)(ii) __
Chief Adviser Work Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 F¥®® | Mobile: $22(ZL)(@)(ii)

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

Attached are the details just received for your search.

!!|e| !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 2" | Mobile: S22(1)(@){ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: (AGD)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 4:38 PM
To: (AGD); $22(1)(@)(ii) (AGD)
Subject: FW: - Notice to Provide Documents to an Inspector #47G(b)

Good afternoon all,

Please see email below and attachments in response to my notice to provide documents to- earlier today.

Regards

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of
water
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From: m (AGD) Wsagov.av
Sent: ednesday, 17 August :
To: s220)@)i)
RE: Importation of ACM -#7G(b) = [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Subject:

| just had a quick chat to- in Qld - QLD and SA are likely to be the only two states effected and this is also likely
to be the only import from this company of this type there may yet be no need to raise any
response via the RRP once you’ve looked at import records and confirmed this.

Let hope this is the case.

!!le' !!wser !/ork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 9 | Mobile: S22(L)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: [mailto:822(1)(@)([ii) border.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 2:41 PM

To: (AGD); (§22(L)(@)(ii) " justice.qld.gov.au); S22(L)(@)ii) T
Cc: DALE Erin

Subject: RE: Importation of ACM - [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Afternoon F#Z20@0

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

From: §22(Z)(@)(ii) 1| (AGD) [mailto:522(L)(@)(ii) " sa.qov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 3:04 PM

To: - justice.qld.gov.au); DALE Erin; $22(1)(@)([ii)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Importation of ACM -

Good afternoon all,

Page 1 of 2
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| am concerned that if customs are aware of this import why they haven’t raised the RRP (or are they also waiting on
the test results?).
SafeWork SA issued

to formally request the documents required for the HWSA Imported Materials
with Asbestos Working Group — Rapid Response Protocol this morning.

Can you please advise further?

Thanks

!!w' !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¥ | Mobile: S22(1)(@)(ii)

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
Cc: ; (AGD)
Thanks

!!le| !!wser Qork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¥ | Mobile: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: [mailto:822(1)(@)(ii)  border.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 11:11 AM
To:

c«==- DALE Efin; (AGD) s22(1)(a)(i)
Subject: RE: Importation of ACM - [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

i

Our records for the last two years indicate that all imports from the supplier in question have been

consigned to the site, and the imports have been discharged in Adelaide. We do not
have any further information that suggests any goods were imported into Brisbane from this supplier. If
you have any information that suggests otherwise, please let us know.

Given the imports seem to be limited to one jurisdiction, we will not seek to initiate the RRP at this stage.

Regards

National Compliance Programme

Customs Compliance Branch | Border Management Division Q\|

Support Group OG?

Australian Border Force o T

P: 02 6275 M: c "G
-

E: border.gov.au o <T
O

: - B

From: $22(1)(@)(ii) [mailto:522(1)(@)(ii) " iustice.qld.gov.au] c .9

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 9:29 AM o "CB'

To: (AGD)’; S22() @) Qs

Cc: DALE Erin n S

Subject: RE: Importation of ACM - [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] — L'Q

O

Hi >

L o

Thank you for that information. Could you once you have done your import search, confirm directly with me O E

whether 1) any other items of this plant are in Qld awaiting transport to South Australia, and 2), whether any ggheb

imports of this plant have gone to other businesses in Qld.

Relea
Freed
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- Asbestos & Occupational Hygiene and Health Unit
Workplace Health and Safety Queensland
Office of Industrial Relations, Queensland Treasury
PH
Sent from my Windows Phone

From:
Sent: 17/08/2016 15:12

DALE Erin

Subject: RE: Importation of ACM -

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

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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

To:- justice.qld.qgov.au); DALE Erin; $22(1)@)(ii)
Cc:
Subject: FW: Importation of ACM -

Good afternoon all,

m 3

e

| am concerned that if customs are aware of this import why they haven’t raised the RRP (or are they also wa@g&

the test results?). 0O "-O-
SafeWork SA issued_ to formally request the documents required for the HWSA Imported Matpzr_.'sals

with Asbestos Working Group — Rapid Response Protocol this morning. O E

n O

Can you please advise further? 8 8

O

Thanks D(]:.) Lt
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s22(1)(a)(ii) __ .
Chief Adviser Work Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 F®®® | Mobile: §22(2)(@)(ii)

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
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From: (AGD) Wsa.gov.aw
Sent: ugust 20 :

To:

Cc:

Subject: : information sharing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

i

| sent everything sent to me to- as she advised she was doing the search on the import company.

Our first priority is to get the importer search done so we know if we need to raise the rapid response protocol
nationally.

| think this is all covered for legally sharing the information obtained.

Do you want to contact- or do you need the same information for the customs investigation?

I’'m not sure on your internal rules once | have sent info to one ABF officer?

| did check our WHS ability to share information obtained under our disclosure regulation (under the regs and act
with our Policy area) and was advised | can share it for related regulatory activities ie to support the national ban.
It’s easier with WHS regulators because we also have other protocols to share information nationally.

So we can share for lots of regulatory purposes.

Let me know if you need anything specific:

This is the current situation reported to us by our Inspector-

Page 1 of 0
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!!|e| !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 % | Mobile: $22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: [mailto
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 11:28 AM

To: (AGD)

Subject: information sharing [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

@border.gov.au]

Good morning,

Would you be able to keep me in the loop about this incident and future similar incidents?

| note that a number of correspondence were exchanged yesterday without me being aware of the situation, i

- absence.

As_, and responsible for Asbestos issues for the Regulated Goods Policy Section, | need to b
of this type of issue.

Thank you

Kind regards,

m, Environment & Asbestos
egulated Goods Policy Section | Trade and Customs Branch

Traveller, Customs and Industry Policy Division | Policy Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: 026198
E: @border.gov.au

Released by DIBP undeg the

5

Freedom of Information #ct 1982
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From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 11:41 AM
To: 's22(1)(a)(ii)

Ce: 522(1)(@)(ii) | DALE Erin: S22()@)i)W (AGD)": 522(1)(@)(ii) $22(1)(a) i)
Subject: RE: Importation of ACM - 47G(b) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Hl s22(1)(a)(i)

Our records for the last two years indicate that all imports from the supplier in question have been
consigned to the 47G(b) site, and the imports have been discharged in Adelaide. We do not
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

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
National Compliance Programme
Customs Compliance Branch | Border Management Division
Support Group
Australian Border Force
P: 02 6275 9 \1. $22(1)(@)(i)
E:s22(1)(a)(ii) border.gov.au

From: $22(1)(@)(ii) [mailto:s22(1)(a)(ii) justice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 9:29 AM

To: 522(1)(a)(ii) §22(W)@)(i) " (AcD)"; $22(D) (@)

Cc:s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii) DALE Erin

Subject: RE: Importation of ACM - 47G(b) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
H | $22(1)(a)(ii)

Thank you for that information. Could you once you have done your import search, confirm directly with me
whether 1) any other items of this plant are in Qld awaiting transport to South Australia, and 2), whether any gther
imports of this plant have gone to other businesses in Qld.

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Asbestos & Occupational Hygiene and Health Unit

Workplace Health and Safety Queensland

Office of Industrial Relations, Queensland Treasury

PHS22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: §22(1)(8)(ii)
Sent: 17/08/2016 15:12
To: $22(1)(a)(ii) (AGD);s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 3 of 0
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Ce:522(1)(a)(ii) DALE Erin
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
To: justice.ald.gov.au); DALE Erin; 822(1)(@)(ii)
Cc:

Subject: FW: Importation of ACM

Good afternoon all,

O
| am concerned that if customs are aware of this import why they haven’t raised the RRP (or are they also wajﬂng‘@
the test results?). -
SafeWork SA issued

| -
to formally request the documents required for the HWSA Imported Matetials
with Asbestos Working Group — Rapid Response Protocol this morning.

nA

Can you please advise further?

Thanks

!!le' !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 | Mobile: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

Released by DIBP und
Freedom of Informatio
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
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Sent: ursday, ugust 2016 11:49 AM
To: #sa.gov.au‘
Subject: ur favourite topic [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning-

| thought it was timely to update you on our progress with ¥ and to raise the recent detection at {#€@® aso.
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

To: AGD);
Cc: 3
Subject: : Our favourite topic = IED

Attachments: RE: Importation of ACM -

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

oear 522(A)(@NG)!
The SWSA Investigator will be

- (I am advised), the ‘man on the ground’ in our- office
(outside theF entrance road) is

AIso- —FYI - - is still doing- and- but has moved out of Asbestos compliance for 6 months..

| will see if | can get you an invite to the- debrief next Wednesday here at SWSA.
Unless you want to chat beforehand.

| asked (ABF National contacts) if | should be sending anything to local officers but was told to only update these
Customs Contacts, they would update you...:

National Compliance Programme

Customs Compliance Branch | Border Management Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force

P: 02 6275 M:
E: border.gov.au

- may like you to attend the Wednesday meeting on her behalf — will check and be in touch shortly

| thought it was timely to update you on our progress with- and to raise the recent detection at- Iso.

N
o8
18)]
~

Al

S

>

o3

Cheers O
o &

= h O
® O

amem 8 g
O <

gl U
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

P: (08) 8447 F¥® | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: 822(2)(a)(ii)
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
Sent: ugust 2016 5:16 PM
To: (A

Cc:

GD)'
GD); (AGD)';_ Erin DALE
Subject: =For-Official-Use-Only

Dear EAE

Thanks for your email.

- will be your ABF Investigations contact for the- matter going forward. | (and / or others from
my branch) will still attend the HWSA Working Group meetings — but- will be your local contact for
this case.

National Compliance Programme

Customs Compliance Branch | Border Management Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force

P: 02 6275 M:
E: border.gov.au

From: (AGD) [mailto sa.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 12:49 PM
To: (AGD);

Cc: (AGD);
Subject: FW: Our favourite topic [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

0car $22(1)(@)i)
‘m advised), the ‘man on the ground’ in our‘) offi

The- SWSA Investigator will be
Also- —FYI - - is still doing- and- but has moved out of Asbestos compliance for 6 month

(outside the- entrance road) is

| will see if | can get you an invite to the- debrief next Wednesday here at SWSA.
Unless you want to chat beforehand.

under the

| asked (ABF National contacts) if | should be sending anything to local officers but was told to only update t
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

Released by DIBF
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#0@8 may like you to attend the Wednesday meeting on her behalf — will check and be in touch shortly

| thought it was timely to update you on our progress W|th- and to raise the recent detection at also.

Cheers

h

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Branch | Investigations Division
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

220 Commercial Road, Port Adelaide SA 5015

P: (08) 8447. | F: (08) 8447 9256 | M: §22(1)(@)(ii)
E:

border.gov.au
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message an
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally ¢
privileged and/or copyright information.

19

O
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities othe@a"ﬁ
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Actl
1988. O

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Released by DIBP und
Freedom of Information
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From: (AGD)

Sent: tember :

To: GD
Cc: ;
Subject: - FW: Debrief of Actions Taken in sbestos Case =UNCLASSIFIED]

Spoke to- —she’ll talk to- and get back to us.
As you not back until Thursday | think we are ok to wait for a reply.

| had hoped to introduce you (at the teleconf with SWSA investigation team) but- was out of Adelaide on the
day...

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

!ounlry !ompllance Team, SafeWork SA
Ph: +61 8 8638 | Mobile:” | Fax: +61 8 8638 4785
sa.gov.au | www.safework.sa.gov.au | www.facebook.com/safeworksa
en Street, PORT PIRIE SA 5540

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message an.

attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally 5,
privileged and/or copyright information.

he
ct 1

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities othe@aq[
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privac%kct:
1988. O

/

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Released by DIBP un
Freedom of Informat
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From: (AGD) F@sa.gov.aw
Sent: eptember 2016 9:

To:

Ce: D); SZ2(MNENN (+CD)
Subject: Al

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning-

Your contact information was provided by_ to_

| will be in Adelaide tomorrow and Wednesday for meetings at our office in Keswick. and | can make
ourselves available Wednesday afternoon if you wish to meet up. Ordinarily | would drive back to
Wednesday afternoon, but if required I'm sure it can be arranged for me to stay overnight Wednesday night and
drive back Thursday morning.

Feel free to ring me if you wish to discuss further.

Regards

!un! !omp‘lanoe Team, SafeWork SA

Ph: +61 8 8638 | Mobile: F | Fax: +61 8 8638 4785
sa.gov.au | www.safework.sa.gov.au | www.facebook.com/safeworksa
32 Ellen Street, PORT PIRIE SA 5540

SafeWork SA

information » advice » support

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional
privilege or public interest immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this

document is unauthorised.

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper =1 litre of
water

Page 2 of 0
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From:

Sent: onday, eptember 2016 9:58 AM
To: (AGD)'

Subject:

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning f

“SafeWork SA Investigaton into STAEN

Apologies for not replying to you earlier. | was on leave last week and just back this morning and catching up on

emails and missed calls etc.

will et back to you shortly 37

Sorry | missed your calls last week.

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

From: $22(2)(@)(ii) (AGD) [mailto:522(1)(@)(ii) @sa.qgov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2016 12:13 PM

To:

Good afternoon-

| am touching base with you as | am the lead Investigator at SafeWork SA for the

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Page 1 of 0

Subject: SafeWork SA Investigation into SSTE@@IIII

L

ct 1982
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Investigation Team, Safework SA

Ph: (08) 8303 %% | Mobile: $22(1)(&)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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E-mail Message

From: 522(1)(a)(||) [EX:/0O=CUSTOMS/OU=CENTRAL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=s220@]

To: RedlineS X:/O=CUSTOMS/OU=CENTRAL/cn=Recipients/cn=RedlineSA

Cc: 322(1)(a)(||) [EX:/O=CUSTOMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(EYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=522(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: 19/9/2016 at 1:58 PM

Received: 19/9/2016 at 1:58 PM

Subject: FW: 47G(b) Shipment [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: image001.jpg

. And this one — we will need to place a hold on consignments and arrange exam/testing re
asbestos.... 1 have a Lync meeting in a minute but will come over to discuss after.

Thanks

s22(1)(a)(i)

From: $22(1)(@)(i)
Sent: 48 AM

ce: $22(1)(a)(ii) DALE Erin

Subject: RE: 47G(b) Shipment [DLM=For-Official-Use-0Only]
Hi all, 1 believe that this is the vessel info for the shipment in question.

It’s at the OBOL level currently, expect a HBOL to be lodged.

Thanks,

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(2)(ii)

Sent 3 September 2016 10:38 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: FW: 47G(B)  Shipment [DLM=For-Official-Use-0Only]

Please monitor this one as heat exchange/break bulk expert .

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: 16 10:35 AM

co: S22(1)(@)() DALE Erin

Subject: FW: 47G(b) Shipment [DLM=For-Official-Use-0Only]

FOI Page 82 of 102
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o

Just a heads up at this stage. Not sure of vessel details etc at this stage - but I'm assuming
that it will be heading straight for 47G(b) """ I’'ve spoken with 220E@ from Invest 520@@ is out
of the office this week) and have also given him a heads up. SafeWork are keen to understand how
we will manage the ship upon its arrival and will co-ordinate with us as required. I understand
there are lab facilities on site S47G ! where testing can take place?

2@ - the goods on board are from the same Chinese supplier as the earlier shipments.

_National Compliance Programme

Customs Compliance Branch | Border Management Division
Support Group

Australian r F
P: 02 6275 M:
E: border.gov.au

From: S22(N@)() T (acp)  [mailto: S22AME@NMITTesa . gov. au]

Sent AM
To: S22(M)@)H

Ce: (AGD) ; S22(1)(@)([) " (acD)
Subject: hipment

Dear

Thanks

_Work Environment

Work Environmen it, SafeWork SA
Ph: +61 8 8463 | Mobile: |
s2(N)@)) T esa.gov.au | www.safework.sa.gov.au | www.facebook.com/safeworksa

Level 4, 33 Richmond Road, KESWICK SA 5035

Description: http://www.safework.sa.gov.au/email/email.jpg

Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subj]
legal professional privilege or public interest immunity. If you are not the intended re
any use, disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised.

oy DIBP under the
af Information Act 1
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Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sh
A4 paper = 1 litre of water
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From: (AGD) Wsa.gov.aw
Sent: eptember :

To:

Subject: ACM [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2016 9:26 AM
To: (AGD)
Cc: (AGD); (AGD)
Subject: RE: ACM [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning-

Thank you for your email. | was away from the office last week and just catching up on emails now. Thank you for
the information you have provided below. | will call you later today to discuss further.

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

From: (AGD) [mailto:522(1)(@)(ii) " @sa.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2016 9:22 AM

(AGD)

Good morning-
Your contact information was provided by_ to_

rmation Act 1982

BP under the

()]
o T
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

!un'! !omp||ance Team, SafeWork SA
Ph: +61 8 8638 | Mobile: | Fax: +61 8 8638 4785
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

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litreCof
water

the
ct 198

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to who it
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the mess d=

attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally _8
privileged and/or copyright information. S ©
s

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities otheﬂ_alab
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privac@éE
1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Released by
Freedom of |
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Sent: ednesda September 2016 4:42 PM

To: AGD)

e
: (
Subject: “

ACM [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
i

| tried calling you yesterday morning to discuss your email below. | was unexpectedly called to Port Lincoln on
Monday and only got back late last night. I’'m sorry | missed you and | appreciate the effort to contact me to catch up
while you were in Adelaide. | was off last week so I'm still familiarising myself with the latest update regarding the
imminent arrival of further machinery for-

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
From: (AGD) [mailto:522(1)(@)(ii)  @sa.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2016 9:22 AM

(AGD); (AGD)

Your contact information was provided by_ to_

| will be in Adelaide tomorrow and Wednesday for meetings at our office in Keswick. - and | can mak
ourselves available Wednesday afternoon if you wish to meet up. Ordinarily | would drive back to-

Relea
Freed

Page 1 of 0
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Wednesday afternoon, but if required I’'m sure it can be arranged for me to stay overnight Wednesday night and
drive back Thursday morning.

Feel free to ring me if you wish to discuss further.

Regards

!ounlry !omp‘lance Team, SafeWork SA

Ph: +61 8 8638 | Mobile | Fax: +61 8 8638 4785
sa.gov.au | www.safework.sa.qov.au | www.facebook.com/safeworksa

32 Ellen Street, PORT PIRIE SA 5540

SafeWork SA ‘ m

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
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From: (AGD) MSa.gov.aw

Sent: ursda eptember :

To:

Cc: ori er.gov.au;mm (AGD)
Subject: Shipment - September =For-Official-Use-Only]

FYI — sent this to- and_ post our conversations wit-.
!!|e| !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 2" | Mobile: S22(1)(@){ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

Subject: RE: 47G(b) Shipment - September 2016 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Look forward to hearing how it all goes when in on Monday — although if it does go badly | am free on Saturday a
to chat.

!!|e| !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 [ | Mobile: S22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) (AGD)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 11:51 AM
To: (AGD); (AGD)
Subject: RE: Shipment - September 2016 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Dear All

Following my conversation with this morning:
- SafeWork SA needs to show our presence at the customs intervention at_
- - will attend but not to accompany customs 100% of the time there

Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by DIBP under the

Page 1 of 0
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- B9 will be contacting fT8®®) to provide a technical/engineering person who can identify which item of
plants/sub-assemblies and parts that potentially is ACM (eg S47TGI) and ro accompany customs in
the identification of items for testing

Regards

|

From: S22(1)(@)(ii) " (AcD)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 8:44 AM

To: (AGD); S22(1)(@)(ii) " (AGD)

Subject: FW: Shipment - September 2016 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

FYI —are we going to attend?

!!le' !!wser u/ork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¥ | Mobile: $22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: S22(L)(@)(ii) " [mailto$22(1)(@)(if) " border.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2016 6:10 PM
To: (AGD)
Subject: Shipment - September 2016 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

i

As discussed earlier, please find attached information that we have been provided by #76@)(®) broker -
. I have also included the text from the covering email below. | have also attached a B277
which allows me to share this information with you on this occasion.

Our team in Adelaide has confirmed that it should be possible to have the relevant goods examined /
tested on the wharf in #7G(1)(B), as this is a designated s15 area. If we choose to go this way, we will
direct that the goods are to remain within the s15 area until the testing results are known. We can arrange |
for two officers to attend the wharf to supervise the testing. - and their broker are aware that the

must arrange for a hygienist and physical unpack resources to attend. Is SafeWork also planning to have

representatives in attendance? If so we can advise the broker of the relevant contact details so that he
can co-ordinate timings etc.

If you’re happy with the proposed approach of testing on the wharf —we will confirm with the brok
tomorrow and make relevant arrangements.

We would appreciate your advice on the goods that should be subject to testing from each of the
suppliers.

Released lyBIBPRINnde? the
Freedom o®Information Act 1
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| will be in Melbourne tomorrow — but if you have any questions — please call my mobile below. | will also
have access to emails.

o O

o W

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
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From: m (AGD) wsa .gov.au>
Sent: ursda eptember
Subject: orking Group- update of minutes or-Official-Use-Only

Attachments: Draft Minutes - 26 July 16 - HWSA Imported Materlals with Asbestos Working Group -
DIBP comments - SKR comments.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| have now seen the ABF edits and have made a few of my own — | want to send this back to ASEA but | thought
maybe you can call me about comment MC9 and RG11 please.
| did understand it was agreed and SA do need this information - As | explained at the meeting the 5% statement

was madieon National Televsion and SS7CIE) N S S

The board testing came back in some cases as close to 5%.
If you would like a copy of TV recording | have it.

But | would appreciate someone giving me a call.
Thanks

!!le' !!wser !Iork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¥ | Mobile: $22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: ASEA - Secretariat [mailto:Secretariat@asbestossafety.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 3:20 PM

Department of Immigration and Border Protection;
Erin Dale;

Subject HWSA Working Group- update of minutes [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only
Dear HWSA Imported Materials with Asbestos Working Group Members,

Please find the attached minutes for the meetings held on 15 July, 26 July and 5 August 2016 and action item
register, with comments included from the Department of Immigration and Border Protection.

Kind regards,

Asbestos Safety and Eradication Agency | Australian Government
Level 10, 255 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Phone (02) 9297 48

Twitter: @AsbestosSafety

www.asbestossafety.gov.au

Released by DIBP uhder the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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' 2016ASBESTOS
AWARENESS &
MANAGEMENT

INTERNATIONAL
CONFERENCE
ADELAIDE W =

13-15 NOVEMBER 2016

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 13 33 97 during business hours (8am - 5pm Local
time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Page 2 of 0
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From:

Sent: |ues!a ! !clo!er 2016 4:37 PM
To:

(AGDY)'
Subject: mrking Group- update of minutes [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Apologies for the later reply. | asked- to look after your enquiry as | had to manage a few too many priorities
last week.

Please feel free to give me a call if you need to discuss the matter raised further.

Regards,

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

From: (AGD) [mailto:522(1)(@)(ii)  sa.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 4:36 PM
To:
Subject: RE: HWSA Working Group- update of minutes [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

I have now seen the ABF edits and have made a few of my own — | want to send this back to ASEA but | thought
maybe you can call me about comment MC9 and RG11 please.

| did understand it was agreed and SA do need this information - As | explained at the meeting the 5% statement
was made on National Television

The board testing came back in some cases as close to 5%.

If you would like a copy of TV recording | have it.
But | would appreciate someone giving me a call.
Thanks

!!le| !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¥ | Mobile: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: ASEA - Secretariat [mailto:Secretariat@asbestossafety.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 3:20 PM

| DIBP under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982~

Department of Immigration and Border Protection;
Erin Dale;

Cc:
Subject: HWSA Working Group- update of minutes [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Page 1 of 0
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For Official Use Only
Dear HWSA Imported Materials with Asbestos Working Group Members,

Please find the attached minutes for the meetings held on 15 July, 26 July and 5 August 2016 and action items
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

Phone (02) 9297 [#99¢

Twitter: @AsbestosSafety

www.asbestossafety.gov.au

2016ASBESTOS
AWARENESS &
MANAGEMENT

INTERNATIONAL
CONFERENCE LLIM
ADELAIDE Pe— *

13-15 NOVEMBER 2016

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use;
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

Sent: riday, ctober 2016 1:03 PM

To: (AGD) IM@sa.gov.au)'
Subject: eeting outcomes [SEC= SIFIED]

i

Was great to catch up yesterday. Thank you for making time to discuss our joint interests in m

Thanks again and have a good weekend.

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
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Sent: ednesda October :

To:

Subject: !N How !I! l!e visit go yesterday?

Can you advise if this is you and if you have detected anything can you please let us know
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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 10:06 AM
To: (AGD)

Subject: RE: How did the visit go yesterday?
Howdy,

The visit went well.
the issues.

and | drove around the site and they now have a much greater appreciation of all

According to

Be interesting to find out from Customs if they have
identified anything.

Watch this space!!!

!rlmary ‘n!us!es, !esources, Country Compliance & Engineering

4615 8638 1 s2(1)(@

From: (AGD)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 9:02 AM
To: $22(1)(a)(i) © . (AGD)

Subject: How did the visit go yesterday?

- removal still on track?

!!|e| !!wsor !or! Environment

Work Environment Unit

SafeWork SA

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Level 4, World Park A, 33 Richmond Road, Keswick
+61 8 8463 s22(1)(a)(ii)
safework.sa.gov.au 1300 365 255

FOTTN Government of South Australia Are you
&= GHS ready?

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

From: m (AGD) Wsa.gov.aw
Sent: uesday, ovember R

To: E&W

Cc: mm asbestossafety.gov.au); F%
; (

Subject: : Asbestos Board import tor Floors of Electrical Switchrooms

Attachments: rowets01_4-11-2015_11-46-44.pdf; rowets01_4-11-2015_11-46-44 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear
Thank you for your call today.

!!|e| !!wser Hork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 %8 | Mobile: $22(1)(@)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: S22(1)(@)(ii) - (AGD)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2015 11:50 AM

To: (AGD); (AGD); (AGD)
o SIRGHIY. . (v TRV (), SO2NEN (o), S22ANENI (o)

Subject: RE: Asbestos Board import for Floors of Electrical Switchrooms

Notes from Todays (4/11/2015) site visit

82
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!!lel !!wser uork Environment | Ph: +61 8 8463 ¥ | Mobile: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Think B4U Print | 1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere | 3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

From: (AGD)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 3:34 PM

To: (AGD)

Cc: (AGD); _ (AGD)

Subject: Asbestos Board import for Floors of Electrical Switchrooms

Hi

Asﬁxssed to try and investigate further than our initial report of one board test for Chrysotile (@5%) used by SA
electric switch room floors.

I'd like to collect who the Manufacture was, how they got the supply? Name of how the supplier gets product etc
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
etc o
Where they have been supplied? (v'e)
Working from 3000-4000m2 used in 3 years — maybe use 1000m2 a year and at 100m2 on each unit — may have ©)
made 10 units?? DI
=
| can advise both on contacting customers (can make them do if they need to) and on worker potential exposures<I_
once | see what they do (and they have test results). O -
They will need to get- or others at AEC to chat about worker exposure (lifetime exposure risk etc) wiﬂh-@e Q
workers ... >S5 ‘:."U
, , O &
I'll call you after I’'ve been out there at 8am tomorrow. m <
=
e 0 <
85
e B £
let Advisor Work Environment % o
Specialist Services Team, S_afeWork SA © O
Ph: +61 8 8463 | Moblle:q | Fax: +61 8 8226 4999 QO O
mgov.au | www.safework.sa.gov.au | www.facebook.com/safeworksa o 90
evel 4, ichmond Road, KESWICK SA 5035 04 Lt
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Information contained in this email message may be confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document is unauthorised.
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